



# **EXPAND SCHOOL HOLIDAY ACTIVITIES – December 2024 – January 2025**

WEEK	MONDAY	TUESDAY	WEDNESDAY	THURSDAY	FRIDAY
<b>Week 1</b> 9 - 13 December	<ul> <li>9 DECEMBER</li> <li>Macrame</li> <li>12 Days of Christmas - Advent Calander</li> <li>Zoocation Excursion</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>10 DECEMBER</li> <li>Christmas sewing - Santa Sack</li> <li>Kids in the kitchen - Christmas Baking</li> <li>Holey Moley Excursion</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>11 DECEMBER</li> <li>Design your own Skateboard Deck and ride around CGS</li> <li>Christmas Card making</li> <li>Latorta- Christmas Theme Excursion</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>12 DECEMBER</li> <li>Kids in the kitchen - High Tea</li> <li>Needle Craft - Create your own Christmas decorations</li> <li>Treetops Adventures Excursion</li> </ul>	<ul> <li><b>13 DECEMBER</b></li> <li>Tie-Dye</li> <li>Kids in the Kitchen - Chinese</li> <li>Glassworks <i>Excursion</i></li> </ul>
<b>Week 2</b> 16 - 20 December	<ul> <li>16 DECEMBER</li> <li>Create your own Teddy Bears</li> <li>Gingerbread house decorating</li> <li>Pitch &amp; Putt and Driving Range Excursion</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>17 DECEMBER</li> <li>Candles and Soaps</li> <li>Hip Hop dance workshop</li> <li>Quizzic Alley Excursion</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>18 DECEMBER</li> <li>Punch Needle craft</li> <li>Beading Creations</li> <li>Chocolate making Workshop at Murrumbateman Chocolate co Excursion</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>19 DECEMBER</li> <li>Christmas Bath bombs and salts</li> <li>Kids in the Kitchen - Summer Delights</li> <li>Aerial Sports Excursion</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>20 DECEMBER</li> <li>Frankie Bear - Cookies</li> <li>Resin creation</li> <li>Photography around Canberra- with Mr Shiv Excursion</li> </ul>
		SHUT DOWN	PERIOD - 23 DECEMBER - 3 JA	NUARY	
<b>Week 3</b> 6 -10 January			No Expand activities on offer this week		
2	13 JANUARY	14 JANUARY	15 JANUARY	16 JANUARY	17 JANUARY
Week 4 13 -17 January	<ul> <li>Mosiacs</li> <li>Kids in the Kitchen - Snacks</li> <li>Powerkarts <i>Excursion</i></li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Jewellery Making</li> <li>Gem Art</li> <li>High Tea Adore Tea Excursion</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Build a solar powered car</li> <li>Kids in the Kitchen - Turkish</li> <li>Glassworks <i>Excursion</i></li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Advanced sewing class Year</li> <li>2 - Year 6 only</li> <li>Learn the art of orienteering</li> <li>Aerial Sports <i>Excursion</i></li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Frankie Bear - Cookies</li> <li>Painting workshop with Mr Shiv</li> <li>Candle Workshop</li> </ul>
<b>Week 5</b> 20 - 24 January	<ul> <li>20 JANUARY</li> <li>Kids in the Kitchen - Carnival Themed</li> <li>Acrylic Pour workshop</li> <li>Treetops Excursion</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>21 JANUARY</li> <li>Wire creations</li> <li>Kids in the Kitchen - American Themed</li> <li>B.FIRM Excursion</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>STEM - Life that Glows</li> <li>Felt Creations</li> <li>Latorta - Summer Theme Excursion</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>23 JANUARY</li> <li>Tie - Dye</li> <li>Basketball ACT Workshop</li> <li>Metaphysica Year 2 - 6 Only Excursion</li> </ul>	<ul> <li><b>24 JANUARY</b></li> <li>Kids in the kitchen - Family Favourites</li> <li>Macramé</li> <li>Zoocation Excursion</li> </ul>
<b>Week 6</b> 27 -31 January	27 JANUARY Public Holiday	<ul> <li>28 JANUARY</li> <li>Kids in the Kitchen - Japanese Themed</li> <li>Flower arranging</li> <li>Holey Moley Excursion</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>29 JANUARY</li> <li>Chess</li> <li>Design your own helmet</li> <li>Chocolate making Workshop at Murrumbateman Chocolate co Excursion</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>30 JANUARY</li> <li>Cricket clinic with Tooba</li> <li>Air Dry clay workshop</li> <li>Canberra Indoor rock Climbing Year 2 - 6 Only Excursion</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>31 JANUARY</li> <li>Science- Fun and games</li> <li>Learn how to knit</li> <li>Bath bombs and face masks</li> </ul>



# CGS CARE EXPAND

The CGS Care Expand programme offers specialised experiences and excursions across a variety of learning areas. These programmes provide children with the opportunity to foster and enhance skill sets and interests that align with their cultural, creative, physical, and technological intelligence.

All activities commence at 9:00am, however, children may be dropped off between 7:30am to 8:15am at the International Centre Foyer, from 8:15am-9:00am please drop the children off at PS 137. From here, the children will be escorted by CGS Care educators to the area where their activity will commence.

At the completion of each day's activity, the children will be provided with a light afternoon tea on the terrace at the Southside building, this occurs at 3:00pm. Children can be collected from this location until 3:30pm. Educators then separate children into their respective programmes for the remainder of the afternoon in the International Centre.

Use the Xplor Home App to make a booking or email your request to cgscare@cgs.act.edu.au

Childcare subsidy is claimable for all bookings of primary children. For further information, please contact CGS Care on +61 (2) 6260 9656 or cgscare@cgs.act.edu.au



# CONTENTS

AERIAL SPORTS	5
ACRYLIC POUR WORKSHOP	5
	5
AIR-DRY CLAY WORKSHOP	6
BASKETBALL WORKSHOP WITH BASKETBALL ACT	6
BATH BOMBS AND FACE MASKS	6
BEADING CREATIONS	7
B.FIRM	7
BUILD A SOLAR POWERED CAR	7
CANBERRA INDOOR ROCK CLIMBING	8
	8
CANDLES AND SOAPS	8
CHESS	9
CHOCOLATE MAKING WORKSHOP AT MURRUMBATEMAN AND CO	9
CHRISTMAS BATH BOMBS AND SALTS	9
CHRISTMAS SEWING-SANTA SACK	9
CHRISTMAS CARD MAKING	10
CREATE YOUR OWN TEDDY BEARS	10
CRICKET CLINIC WITH TOOBA	10
DESIGN YOUR OWN HELMET	11
DESIGN YOUR OWN SKATEBOARD DECK AND RIDE AROUND CGS	11
FELT CREATIONS	11
FLOWER ARRANGING	11
FRANKIE BEAR - COOKIES	12
GEM ART	12
GINGERBREAD HOUSE DECORATING	12
GLASSWORKS	12
HIP HOP DANCE WORKSHOP	13
HIGH TEA AT ADORE TEA HOUSE	13
HOLEY MOLEY	13
JEWELLERY MAKING	14





KIDS IN THE KITCHEN	14
LATORTA – CAKE DECORATING WORKSHOP	14
LEARN HOW TO KNIT	15
LEARN THE ART OF ORIENTEERING	15
MACRAME WORKSHOP	15
METAPHYSICA	
MOSIACS	16
NEEDLE CRAFT - CREATE YOUR OWN CHRISTMAS DECORATIONS	
PAINTING WORKSHOP WITH MR SHIV	
PHOTOGRAPHY AROUND CANBERRA	
PITCH & PUTT AND DRIVING RANGE	
POWERKARTS	
PUNCH NEEDLE CRAFT	
QUIZZIC ALLEY	
RESIN WORKSHOP	
STEM - LIFE THAT GLOWS	
SCIENCE - FUN AND GAMES	
TIE DYE	
TREETOPS	
TWELVE DAYS OF CHRISTMAS - ADVENT CALANDER	
WIRE CREATIONS	
ZOOCATION	



### **AERIAL SPORTS**

#### Excursion

Acrobatics is the art of counterbalance and feats of strength. This programme will explore basic aerial acrobatics with a mix of circus skills. It's an opportunity for children to build strength, flexibility and knowledge of the Acrobatic Industry as well as taking risks in a fun environment.

This is a mixed level class, so children of all abilities can join in.

<u>What to wear:</u> Please make sure your child wears long tights that cover the backs of their legs, and a long top that stays in place during flips. Additionally, ensure their long hair is tied up to prevent it from getting caught.

DATE Thursday 19 December 2024 Thursday 16 January 2025 SESSION 9:00am to 3:00pm COST \$150 per day

#### **ACRYLIC POUR WORKSHOP**

Acrylic paint is a versatile material that can be used in a variety of ways and used on many surfaces. In this workshop you will have the freedom to let your creative ideas freely flow by mixing and pouring your favourite colours. The pouring technique is a great way to smooth out any unwanted texture, create a marbled effect and also produce a coloured glaze glass look.

DATE Monday 20 January 2025 SESSION 9:00am to 3:00pm COST \$150 per day

#### **ADVANCED SEWING**

#### Year 2– 6 only

In this workshop you will be introduced to making a project from a pattern. You will be guided on how to read and understand a pattern, which you will then interpret and create a finished object. Jenni will guide you on how to use a sewing machine DATE Thursday 16 January 2025 SESSION 9:00am to 3:00pm COST \$150 per day



### **AIR-DRY CLAY WORKSHOP**

Come and get your hands dirty as you delve into the sensory experience of air-dry clay. You will have the chance to create unique pieces DATE Thursday 30 January 2025 SESSION 9:00am to 3:00pm COST \$150 per day

# **BASKETBALL WORKSHOP WITH BASKETBALL ACT**

#### Incursion

Learning new skills and staying active often go hand in hand.

You are welcomed along to join in a Basketball workshop run by Basketball ACT accredited coaches. It doesn't matter if you are new to the sport or want to brush up your skills- all levels are welcomed to join in.

Please make sure you wear comfortable clothing and appropriate footwear.

DATE Thursday 23 January 2025

SESSION 9:00am to 3:00pm

COST \$150 per day

### **BATH BOMBS AND FACE MASKS**

Bath bombs can be made with a variety of ingredients, which when added to a warm bath can help to relax the mind and rejuvenate the body. To add to the self-care ritual, why not add a soothing face mask created with love by you.

DATE 31 January 2025 SESSION 9:00am to 3:00pm COST \$150 per day



### **BEADING CREATIONS**

Beading is an open-ended skill that allows you to explore texture and dimension while creating a customised piece.

You will get the chance to create using beads of all different sizes, textures and range of threading equipment. They will be able to turn these small creations into larger designs to make mobiles, flowers or whatever your mind comes up with. Feel free to bring along designs that you would like to try out.

DATE Wednesday 18 December 2024 SESSION 9:00am to 3:00pm COST \$150 per day

#### **B.FIRM**

#### Excursion

Be prepared to work up a sweat, while you navigate your way through a range of obstacles and activities while being guided by the staff from B.FIRM. You will be encouraged to develop your teamwork skills while working alongside your peers to navigate what you are faced with, while building confidence and becoming physically active.

The course will be adjusted to suit the needs of all ages.

Make sure you wear comfortable clothing and enclosed shoes (preferably sport shoes that you don't mind getting dirty).

DATE Tuesday 21 January 2025 SESSION 9:00am to 3:00pm COST \$150 per day

### **BUILD A SOLAR POWERED CAR**

Solar is a form of renewable energy, which sparks many questions; Can you build a car that is fully powered by the energy of the sun? How does solar energy work? Come along for a day of investigation while constructing your own car which will have a solar panel on top. When you have fully constructed your car, we will make our way outdoors to test out the solar energy power. Fingers crossed the sun is shining brightly on the day

DATE Wednesday 15 January 2025

SESSION 9:00am to 3:00pm



# **CANBERRA INDOOR ROCK CLIMBING**

#### Excursion

#### Year 2 - 6 only

Come along for a day of adventure, where you will be taught about safe climbing practices. You will in partnership with a peer to be able to work the robes and navigate your way up the various challenges of the rock wall. The staff from Canberra indoor Rock climbing as well as CGS Care Educators will be there to assist you. While taking part in this workshop you will build a sense of confidence, fitness and teamwork, while challenging your own abilities.

DATE Thursday 30 January 2025 SESSION 9:00am to 3:00pm COST \$150 per day

#### **CANDLE WORKSHOP**

Have you ever wondered how candles are made? If the answer is yes, then this is the workshop for you. You will have the opportunity to use the various ingredients to create candles, with a range of fragrances and colours. An educator will guide you through the process while also explaining the safety needs around candles and mixing of ingredients.

DATE Friday 17 January 2025 SESSION 9:00am to 3:00pm COST \$150 per day

#### **CANDLES AND SOAPS**

Come along for a day of discovery where you will learn the skill of candle and soap making. This workshop combines Maths and Science concepts as you mix, pour, add and stir a range of ingredients together. DATE Tuesday 17 December 2024 SESSION 9:00am to 3:00pm



#### **CHESS**

Come along and learn how to play chess with the Sydney Academy of Chess. This programme is suitable for children of all abilities. Children will participate in demonstrative lessons and then apply their knowledge in a variety of chess competitions and activities.

DATE Wednesday 29 January 2025 SESSION 9:00am to 3:00pm

COST \$150 per day

### CHOCOLATE MAKING WORKSHOP AT MURRUMBATEMAN AND CO

#### Excursion

Your golden ticket to chocolate heaven is awaiting. Come along as we learn about the world of chocolate at Murrumbateman Chocolate Co. You will have the opportunity to create 4 of your own chocolate bars to take home and enjoy. DATE Wednesday 18 December 2024 and Wednesday 29 January 2025 SESSION 9:00am to 3:00pm COST \$150 per day

### **CHRISTMAS BATH BOMBS AND SALTS**

The smell of minty candy canes and cinnamon waft through the air as you are welcomed into a day full of creating your own bath bombs. They can be given as gifts or kept for yourself. You will have a range of essential oils, colours, Christmas themed items and a range of different moulds.

DATE Thursday 19 December 2024 SESSION 9:00am to 3:00pm COST \$150 per day

#### **CHRISTMAS SEWING-SANTA SACK**

Come long and learn how to sew your own unique Santa Sack. You will be guided step by step by Jenni. Come along and make your own Santa sack or make one as a gift for someone else.

DATE Tuesday 10 December 2024 SESSION 9:00am to 3:00pm COST \$150 per day



### **CHRISTMAS CARD MAKING**

Christmas is a time to appreciate those around you and what a better way then by hand crafting your own cards with a personalised message. You will be able to let your creativity flow, while you glue, cut, paint and decorate. DATE Wednesday 11 December 2024 SESSION 9:00am to 3:00pm COST \$150 per day

#### **CREATE YOUR OWN TEDDY BEARS**

Who doesn't love a cuddly bear buddy? Sewing with plush fabric is not always easy, but with some tips and tricks, you can make your own new friend. Skills that you will learn during this workshop are; how to sew a straight stitch and how to navigate and use a sewing machine. *Please note prior sewing skills are highly desired for this workshop.* **DATE** Monday 16 December 2024 **SESSION** 9:00am to 3:00pm **COST** \$150 per day

# **CRICKET CLINIC WITH TOOBA**

The children will have an opportunity to learn all about the game of Cricket from coach Tooba. Tooba has many years of experience including representing her home country. She has been training children of various ages so will be able to impart her wealth of knowledge with the group. Bring along your cricket kit, remembering all the important safety protection and a sun safe hat as you will be in the glorious sunshine. DATE Thursday 30 January 2025 SESSION 9:00am to 3:00pm COST \$140 per day



### **DESIGN YOUR OWN HELMET**

The first step to creating a safe experience while getting out and exploring the outdoors, whether it be via bike, scooter or skateboard, is to make sure you have the correct gear. During this workshop you will be able to explore your creative flair while designing your own helmet. Make sure you're always standing out from the crowd DATE Wednesday 29 January 2025 SESSION 9:00am to 3:00pm COST \$150 per day

### DESIGN YOUR OWN SKATEBOARD DECK AND RIDE AROUND CGS

Come along and design your own skateboard deck. You will begin the workshop by coming up with a design that will be then transferred to a blank skateboard deck using posca pens. To end the day, you are invited to bring along your own wheels and safety gear to take part in a ride and explore around the expansive Red Hill Campus. DATE Wednesday 11 December 2024 SESSION 9:00am to 3:00pm COST \$150 per day

### **FELT CREATIONS**

In this workshop you will be given a range of ideas of decorations to make, but feel free to bring along some designs or ideas. You will be provided with a wide variety of felt, string, cotton, ribbons and small items to help your creations come to life. DATE Wednesday 22 January 2025

SESSION 9:00am to 3:00pm COST \$150 per day

### **FLOWER ARRANGING**

You are invited to come along and smell the delightful flowers while also learning the art of Floristry. This sensory workshop provides a fantastic opportunity for you to learn how to create your own floral arrangements, which can then be taken home to share with your family or someone special DATE Tuesday 28 January 2025 SESSION 9:00am to 3:00pm COST \$150 per day



### **FRANKIE BEAR - COOKIES**

#### Incursion

Kirralea has worked with school-age children for the past 17 years and recently launched Frankie Bear Bakes and Designs. She will teach the children various baking and decorating techniques. The children will be guided through the process of making and decorating cookies. DATE: Friday 20 December 2024 and Friday 17 January 2025 SESSION 9:00am to 3:00pm COST \$150 per day

#### **GEM ART**

Gem art requires a steady level of concentration, as each tiny gem is carefully placed, one by one, to gradually reveal your chosen design. Make sure you come along with a sharp eye for fine detail. DATE Tuesday 14 January 2025 SESSION 9:00am to 3:00pm COST \$150 per day

#### **GINGERBREAD HOUSE DECORATING**

Come along to Candy Land where you will be immersed in constructing and decorating your own Gingerbread house. The day is bound to get messy but will be a load of fun.

DATE Monday 16 December 2024 SESSION 9:00am to 3:00pm COST \$150 per day

#### **GLASSWORKS**

#### Excursion

Come along to our Glassworks program and unleash your imagination with glass. Under the guidance of professional glass artists, you will learn Introductory techniques that are used in the art of glass making to create your own unique glass tile. Children will learn how to cut glass which can then be used to let their two-dimensional designs come to life. After the class, all designs will be fired in a kiln over several days, to allow the glass pieces to fuse together.

DATE Friday 13 December 2024 and Wednesday 15 January 2025

SESSION 9:00am to 3:00pm



# **HIP HOP DANCE WORKSHOP**

Calling all budding dancers-Come along for a day of exploring Hip Hop Dance while being guided by Miss Albby, who has a passion for dance. You will have the opportunity to work alongside your peers to also choreograph your own dance, combing the various dance moves learnt. DATE Tuesday 17 December 2024 SESSION 9:00am to 3:00pm

COST \$150 per day

# HIGH TEA AT ADORE TEA HOUSE

#### Excursion

You are invited to come along in your finest attire as we make our way to Adore Teahouse for High Tea. On arrival you will receive a welcome lced Tea before tasting the carefully selected fine foods. Please let the CGS Care team know of any dietary requirements at time of booking. DATE Tuesday 14 January 2025 SESSION 9:00am to 3:00pm COST \$150 per day

### HOLEY MOLEY

#### Excursion

Join us for a fun-filled day of adventure! Children will enjoy 18 rounds of mini golf and tackle 2 sets of Challenge Rooms, competing with their peers to see who comes out on top. The day will wrap up with a well-deserved lunch, where everyone can relax and share stories of the day's excitement DATE Tuesday 10 December 2024 & Tuesday 28 January 2025 SESSION 9:00am to 3:00pm COST \$150 per day



### **JEWELLERY MAKING**

Calling all budding jewellery makers; Here is your chance to come along to design and create your own unique pieces of jewellery to take home or give as a gift. You will get the opportunity to explore a variety of techniques while also varied materials. DATE Tuesday 14 January 2025 SESSION 9:00am to 3:00pm COST \$150 per day

#### **KIDS IN THE KITCHEN**

Kids in the kitchen offers hands on cooking experience for all primary children. Our young master chefs will improve their skills in the kitchen while preparing their own meals in an encouraging atmosphere. Come along to mix, measure, and have fun in the kitchen.

#### DATES:

Tuesday 10 December 2024 - Christmas Baking Thursday 12 December 2024 - High Tea Friday 13 December 2024 - Chinese Thursday 19 December 2024 - Summer Delights Monday 13 January 2025 - Snacks Wednesday 15 January 2025 - Turkish Monday 20 January 2025 - Carnival Tuesday 21 January 2025 - America Friday 24 January 2025 - Family Favourites Tuesday 28 January 2025 - Japanese

SESSION 9:00am to 3:00pm COST \$150 per day

# LATORTA – CAKE DECORATING WORKSHOP

#### Excursion

Do you love cakes? Come along and learn how to decorate your very own cake with La Torta. La Torta will be running the workshop at their new location in Fyshwick, in the purpose-built kitchen. The children will learn all the tricks of trade with regards to cake decorating.

 DATE Wednesday 11 December 2024 - Christmas Wednesday 22 January 2025 - Summer
 SESSION 9:00am to 3:00pm
 COST \$150 per day

# CGS 🖗 Care



### LEARN HOW TO KNIT

You are invited to come along and learn the basic stitches of knitting Knitting helps improve concentration and following a pattern or creating your own designs also enhances maths skills. Like your phone, you can take it anywhere and enjoy TV, music, talking and enjoy multitasking whilst your knit DATE Friday 31 January 2025 SESSION 9:00am to 3:00pm COST \$150 per day

#### LEARN THE ART OF ORIENTEERING

#### Incursion

Have you ever wondered what Orienteering involves? Well come along for a day where you will be guided through the skills and knowledge required by staff from Orienteering ACT. We will be utilising the expansive Red Hill Campus as your physical and cognitive skills are put to the test.

DATE Thursday 16 January 2025 SESSION 9:00am to 3:00pm COST \$150 per day

#### **MACRAME WORKSHOP**

Macrame is the technique of crafting a textile that uses several knots to form a variety of items including jewellery, décor and hanging pieces. Each knot can be created with your hands and only requires one mounting ring to hold in place. Come along and learn a new skill and take home your very own masterpiece.

DATE Monday 9 December 2024 Friday 24 January 2025 SESSION 9:00am to 3:00pm COST \$150 per day



# **METAPHYSICA**

#### Excursion

#### Suitable for children in Years 2 - Year 6

Be part of the first ever Expand excursion to Metaphysica, where you will be immersed in the world of Virtual Reality. You will have the opportunity to take part in a range of virtual escape rooms and adventures to mystical and amazing worlds. The best part is you can even challenge your peers or go alone.

DATE Thursday 23 January 2025 SESSION 9:00am to 3:00pm COST \$150 per day

#### MOSIACS

Come along and decorate a pot, mirror or coaster to take home.

Mosaic art is a healthy way to relax, exercise your problem-solving skills, while also learning a new art form. Mosaic is a form of art where a surface is covered by small pieces of stone and tiles. When these pieces are carefully placed in a particular formation, they can form intricate designs.

DATE Monday 13 January 2025 SESSION 9:00am to 3:00pm COST \$150 per day

### **NEEDLE CRAFT - CREATE YOUR OWN CHRISTMAS DECORATIONS**

It's the most wonderful time of the year, Christmas. In this workshop you will be able to select a range of a designs that will be turned into felt decorations using a hand stitching method DATE Thursday 12 December 2024 SESSION 9:00am to 3:00pm COST \$150 per day



# PAINTING WORKSHOP WITH MR SHIV

Come along for a day of creativity. Mr Shiv will share his passion of Art, while guiding you through a range of techniques used. At the end of the day you will be able to take your one-of-a-kind artworks home to display with pride or even gift it to a loved one.

DATE Friday 17 January 2025 SESSION 9:00am to 3:00pm

COST \$150 per day

### PHOTOGRAPHY AROUND CANBERRA

Come along with a list of some of your favourite locations around Canberra. Together as a group you will create an itinerary of the 4 most popular locations around our amazing city before setting off to capture through the lenses of a camera. You will work in pairs to take several shots at each location before returning to Campus. You will select your two favourite photos captured and then turn them into a watercolour or sketch.

DATE Friday 20 December 2024 SESSION 9:00am to 3:00pm COST \$150 per day

# PITCH & PUTT AND DRIVING RANGE

#### Excursion

Are you a fan of Golf or would you like to improve your skills? Come along and join us for a day out at the driving range to practise your swings. Following this we will have a round of 18 holes in Pitch and Putt. DATE Monday 16 December 2024 SESSION 9:00am to 3:00pm COST \$150 per day



### **POWERKARTS**

#### Excursion

Ever dream of being the next Lewis Hamiliton? Here is your opportunity to gain some experience or brush up on your go-karting skills over the 320-metre indoor racetrack. Come along and enjoy a day of racing in a safe and exciting environment.

DATE Monday 13 January 2025 SESSION 9:00am to 3:00pm COST \$175 per day

#### **PUNCH NEEDLE CRAFT**

Join us on a journey where centuries-old embroidery techniques meet cutting edge innovation. Explore the rich history, master traditional stitches, discover the limitless potential of contemporary embroidery trends. Whether you are a beginner, or an experienced embroider this programme will expand your creative horizons. DATE Wednesday 18 December 2024

SESSION 9:00am to 3:00pm COST \$150 per day

### **QUIZZIC ALLEY**

#### Excursion

Join us for an adventure to the Magical Academy of Quizzic Alley where you will participate in a Potions and Brew workshop. You will also get the chance to taste the magical Cue Brew, one of Harry Potters favourite drinks. We will also be doing a range of magical activities in the Room of Requirement back on Campus.

DATE Tuesday 17 December 2024 SESSION 9:00am to 3:00pm COST \$150 per day



#### **RESIN WORKSHOP**

Children will have the chance to explore the art of resin mixing and pouring techniques while creating their own unique designs. They can mix in coloured powders and personalise their creations with additions like flowers, glitter, and leaves. The children will be invited to design and craft their own round tray with either a beach or flower theme, based on feedback from the last holidays. They'll also have the freedom to make resin creations using various moulds DATE: Friday 20 December 2024 SESSION 9:00am to 3:00pm COST \$150 per day

#### **STEM - LIFE THAT GLOWS**

From deep underground to the deepest depths of the sea, strange forms of like create a light of their own. Discover the chemistry behind this phenomenon, experiment with different ways light is produced and design and create your own luminous lifeform. DATE Wednesday 22 January 2025 SESSION 9:00am to 3:00pm COST \$150 per day

#### **SCIENCE - FUN AND GAMES**

Join us for a relaxed and fun day filled where you will have the opportunity to take part in a range of fun and educational games. Miss Jenni will also be pulling out some of your favourite games from STEM and Dino club classes, so brush up your skills. Maybe you will find a new favourite or even get the chance to create your own game. DATE Friday 31 January 2025

SESSION 9:00am to 3:00pm



#### TIE DYE

The possibilities with tie-dye are endless! It's not just for t-shirts — you can tie-dye hats, handkerchiefs, bags, pillowcases or even your own unique beach towel ready for summer adventures. This one-day program gives children the chance to create their own unique piece of art!

DATE Friday 13 December 2024

Thursday 23 January 2025 SESSION 9:00am to 3:00pm COST \$150 per day

### **TREETOPS**

#### Excursion

Join us in visiting Canberra's newest outdoor attraction 'Treetops Adventures'.

The children will have the opportunity to explore through the colour coded courses, which cater for varied abilities from low easy levels up to heart racing high challenges. This facilitates the opportunity of how to encourage one another through difficult situations whilst building lasting trust. Before the session begins the children will be given a safety briefing with harnessing and training on how to safely navigate the courses.

By taking part in this exciting adventure the children will be able to learn skills such as:

- Heights allow individuals to push personal boundaries.
- Encourages physically activity away from the usual activities.
- Engagement with the outdoors and nature.
- Facilitates interpersonal skills and builds confidence.

Participants are required to wear secure, enclosed shoes (such as sneakers), to participate. We recommend weather appropriate clothing, suitable for both the harness and physical activity. We do not recommend crop-tops, shorts and skirts that can ride up when worn with the harness. Long hair must be tied back. Gloves are provided for the day.

DATE Thursday 12 December 2024 Monday 20 January 2025 SESSION 9:00am to 3:00pm COST \$150 per day



# **TWELVE DAYS OF CHRISTMAS - ADVENT CALANDER**

An advent calendar helps us not only keep track of the passing days but maintain our focus on the joyous day that is Christmas. The daily ritual of updating an advent Christmas calendar provides a brief opportunity to reflect on the celebration to come.

Spend the day handcrafting your own 12 days of Christmas advent Calander, placing something different in each of the 12 boxes; they could be a physical item, a special note to share with those around you or an act of kindness to be carried out on the corresponding day.

DATE Monday 13 December 2024 SESSION 9:00am to 3:00pm COST \$150 per day

#### WIRE CREATIONS

Come along to our Wire Creations workshop, where you will be able to use a range wire, to create items of your choosing. Feel free to bring along inspiration for your designs. DATE: Tuesday 21 January 2025 SESSION 9:00am to 3:00pm COST \$150 per day

### ZOOCATION

#### Excursion

Zoocation offers a unique opportunity to get up close and personal with some of our friendliest animals; front row seats to animal feeding and enrichment activities, the science behind animal evolution and adaptions. You will also take part in a craft activity that can be taken home.

DATE Monday 9 December 2024 Friday 24 January 2025 SESSION 9:00am to 3:00pm COST \$150 per day